
 

 

 
      

 
 
Date: 20 Feb 2012 
 
Federal Communications Commission  
7435 Oakland Mills Road  
Columbia, MD 21046  
 
 
 
 
This letter is to comply with the section 47CFR § 27.50 (2) as we hereby state that the device 
pertaining to application FCC ID: VG5WIN5223 has average output power of 18dBm and can’t be 
manually changed by end user. 
 
The total EIRP (with 16dBi outdoor antenna) is 34dBm (> 2W), as required by 47CFR § 27.50 (2) 
 
This device implements Automatic Transmit Power Control algorithm, in order to adjust 
transmitter output power based on the varying signal level at the receiver 
The ATPC range is 1dB (±0.5 dB). 
 
 In any case the total EIRP is > 2W, as required by 47CFR § 27.50 (2)  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Sincerely,  
 

Israel Aminov     
Ruggedcom Inc. 
 
 
 
 

  
 
 


